



TY CUMMINS

graphic designer



bio

Graphic Design has been a passion of mine since I was in middle school, both print and web. In addition to graphic design, I have pursued other mediums as well. I am also very fluent in the production of: live events, creating and animating motion graphics, directing live video productions, user interface design, and being able to shoot professional quality photographs and videos. I am known as being the 'big picture' guy and am constantly risk assessing the situation to make others aware of current problems before they become large incidents.



contact

801.712.5668

field number

tycumminsdesign@gmail.com

digital snail mail

tycumminsdesign.com

rgb portfolio



skill sets

EXPERT

5-8 years

print design
web design

ADVANCED

4-5 years

ui design
video production

INTERMEDIATE

3-4 years

2d animation
event photography

NOVICE

2-3 years

live streaming
package design

BEGINNER

1-2 years

html/css
ui prototyping



education

Bachelors of Science in Graphic Design

art institute of salt lake city - class of 2013



work experience

Real Salt Lake & Real Media

Graphic Designer - RSL

September 2013 - May 2014

print design, web design, environmental design, way-finding, & motion graphics.

Senior Graphic Designer - RM

May 2014 - May 2015

brand management, client interaction, print design, web design, & motion graphics.

Multi-Media Production Manager - RM

May 2015 - December 2015

live event production, television directing, motion graphics, & videography.

Sqwak Productions

Art Director & Project Manager

December 2015 - June 2016

freelance company - web design, video production, live event production, & motion graphics.

EKR

Graphic Designer

april 2016 - march 2017

contracted to micro focus - ui design, web design, digital illustration, & print design.

iFIT

Digital Designer

march 2017 - march 2018

ui design, web design, & product design.

Number Six

Art Director

march 2018 - Present

digital marketing, landing pages, static & html5 ads, & web design.



software

photoshop, illustrator, indesign, aftereffects, premier, dreamweaver, xd, sketch, invision, animate, and many more.